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QUESTION 1: Is this an “unrestricted” procurement.

ANSWER 1: SEE DD FORM 1707, BLOCK 5.

QUESTION 2: Is there a current incumbent?  If so, who are they, who is their point of contact, and when
does their contract expire?

ANSWER 2: The current incumbent is Assurance Technology Corp., 84 South Street, Carlisle, MA  01741. 
The Government anticipates the current contract will remain in effect until January 1999.

QUESTION 3: What is the dollar value or total manhours available?

ANSWER 3: See RFP Section L.11.

QUESTION 4: Please clarify the “period of performance”.  Is it a five-year contract or 1 base year with four
one-year options.

ANSWER 4: See RFP Section B and Section F.2.

QUESTION 5: What is the Contract Type?

ANSWER 5: See RFP Section H.1

QUESTION 6: Does a potential bidders list exist?  Is it available for review?

ANSWER 6: No.  Solicitation mailing lists are not established for NRL RFPs because they are typically for
nonrecurring research-related requirements and are issued electronically via the Internet.

QUESTION 7: Are there any “preferred” potential bidders.

ANSWER 7: No.  All responsive, responsible offerors are encouraged to provide proposals against these
requirements.  All proposals received in a timely manner will be evaluated in accordance with the
evaluation criteria as stated in Section M of the RFP.

QUESTION 8:  What is the anticipated award date?

ANSWER 8: Award is anticipated prior to the expiration of the existing contract.

QUESTION 9: What is the dollar value of the five year contract?

ANSWER 9: The dollar value of the contract will be determined at the time of award.

QUESTION 10: Will the contract be single or multiple award?

ANSWER 10: See RFP Sections L-14 and M-4.

QUESTION 11: Please provide a technical point of contact at NRL.

ANSWER 11: All technical questions in response to this RFP shall be forwarded to the procuring office
representative for contract matters listed in RFP Section G-1.

QUESTION 12: RFP Part L-11 identifies the total maximum hours of 1,445,600, while Attachment 1.2
entitled "Workforce Requirements, General” estimates 980,000 labor hours.  Should cost be based on
980,000 or 1,445,600 hours?
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ANSWER 12: The first sentence in the paragraph entitled “General” of Attachment 1.2: Workforce
Requirements is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
“As stated previously (See Section L.11), the Government estimates that approximately 1,445,600 labor
hours will be required across the 60-month period of performance.”

QUESTION 13: Section L.13.B.0, “General Proposal Content,” item (V) indicates an intent to page limit the
technical proposal.  Please clarify the page limitation.

ANSWER 13:  The technical proposal (including summary, charts, tables, etc.) shall not exceed 250 single-
sided pages of text in length.

QUESTION 14: RFP Section C, Paragraph C-3 indicates that portions of the work to be performed under
any resulting contract will be on-site at NRL facilities.  For proposal purposes, which of the direct labor
hours defined in RFP Section L-11 will be performed on-site at NRL facilities?

ANSWER 14:  For proposal purposes, the Government anticipates that approximately 17% of the estimated
effort stated in RFP Section L.11 will be conducted on-site at NRL facilities.


